UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Mr. Vern Gagnon, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, February 7, 2007, at 4:00 pm in the Missouri
room of the SUB.

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
January 24

1I. ITEMS — FIRST READING
Item 42.i HR 281 Risk Management, Safety, and Security. Change credits from 2 to 3.
Item 42.j HR 180 Employment Law and Practices. Change credits from 2 to 3.
Item 42.k HR 282 Organizational Training and Development. Change credits from 2 to 3.

I11. ITEMS — SECOND READING

Item 42 AS Program of Study in Human Resources General Applied Emphasis.
Modification of an existing program.

Item 42.a AS Program of Study in Applied Supervision. Modification of an existing
program.

Item 42.b HR 250 Employment and Compensation Strategies. New course.

Item 42.c HR 280 Compensation and Benefits. Delete course.

Item 42.d CTBU 266 Effective Work Groups. Delete course.

Item 42.e HR 283 Human Resource Applications. Delete course.

Item 42.f HR 181 Recruitment and Selection. Delete course.

Item 42.g AS Program of Study in Human Resources College of Business Articulated
Emphasis. Modification of an existing program

Item 42.h Certificate of AS in Human Resources Management. Modification of an existing
program.

IV.  ITEMS - FIRST READING
Item 50 MATH 112 Calculus I. Change course description.
Item 50.a MATH 121 Finite Mathematics. Change course description.
Item 50.b STAT 241 Statistical Methods. Change course description.

Item 52 Minor in Native American Studies. Modification of an existing program.

Item 54 EVST 490 Environmental Studies Internship. New course.
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xc: Audrey ConnerRosberg, Chair, Academic Senate



